Novaber 20, 1957

Continental 011 Company
P. O. Bax 427
Hobks, New Maxico

Ret State P-4,#2 SW NE
4-173-29E 1980/N1980/E,

Ret State P-4 #3 NW NE
4~175-29F 660/N 1980/E

Dear Sir:

. }
In checking thru our files we find on the above mentioned
well, that you have not submitted form C-105 Well Log.

The Well Log is to be submitted to the District office to
which form C-101 was sent not later than twenty days after Completion
of welle Submit in Quintuplate. If State land submit 6 Copies.

Flease forward to this office as soon as possihle 6 coptes
of C-lOS.

e

Yours very truly,
OIl, CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M. L. Armstrong,
Supervisor, District No. 2
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